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Links to Cost-Calculators and Additional Resources

All materials in this toolkit are available online at:
www.businessgrouphealth.org/healthtopics/maternalchild/investing 

Cost-Calculators

Alcohol Misuse (General)
• George Washington University Alcohol Treatment ROI Calculator,
http://www.alcoholcostcalculator.org/roi/
Underage Drinking (Adolescent Alcohol Misuse)
http://www.alcoholcostcalculator.org/kids/

Diabetes (General)
• Diabetes at Work, Conducting a Diabetes Assessment. General Assessment Tool,
http://www.diabetesatwork.org/diabetesatwork/GettingStarted/AssessmentTool.cfm

Obesity and Physical Activity (General)
• American Cancer Society ROI Calculator for Obesity and Physical Activity,
http://www.acsworkplacesolutions.com/obesitycalculator.asp
Magellan Health Services Obesity Cost Calculator,
• http://www.magellanassist.com/customer/services/obesitycost/default.asp

Tobacco Use (General)
• American Cancer Society ROI Calculator for Tobacco,
http://www.acsworkplacesolutions.com/tobaccocalculator.asp
• America’s Health Insurance Plans (AHIP) and Center for Health Research, Kaiser
Permanente Tobacco ROI calculator, http://www.businesscaseroi.org/roi/default.aspx
• Free & Clear Employer and Health Plan ROI Calculator for Tobacco,
http://www.freeclear.com/case_for_cessation/econ_impact.aspx?nav_section=2# 

Data Sources

Data Resource Center, National Survey of Children with Special Health Care Needs, 
www.cshcndata.org

Additional Resources

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Federal)
• Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP),
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/recs/acip/default.htm 
- Standards for Child and Adolescent Immunization Practices:
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/pubs/pinkbook/downloads/appendices/H/standards-pediatric.pdf 
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- Standards for Adult Immunization Practices:
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/pubs/pinkbook/downloads/appendices/H/standards-adult.pdf
• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ), http://www.ahrq.gov
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), http://www.cdc.gov
• Healthy People 2010 Goals, http://www.healthypeople.gov/
• National Guidelines Clearinghouse, http://www.guideline.gov/
• National Healthcare Quality Report (AHRQ), http://www.qualitytools.ahrq.gov/
• National Institutes of Health (NIH), http://www.nih.gov
• Office of Women’s Health, Healthy Pregnancies, http://www.4women.gov/pregnancy/
• Steps to a Healthier U.S., Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS),  http://www.
healthierus.gov/steps/documents.html#portfolio
• U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS), http://www.dhhs.gov/
• U.S. Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF), http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/prevenix.htm
• U.S. Public Health Service (USPHS), http://www.usphs.gov
• U.S. Surgeon General, http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/

Professional Organizations
• American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP), http://www.aafp.org
• American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP), http://www.aap.org 
• American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG), http://www.acog.org
• American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (ACOEM), http://www.acoem.org/
• American College of Preventive Medicine (ACPM), http://www.acpm.org/
• American Medical Association (AMA), http://www.ama.org
• American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA), http://www.asha.org

Other
• Institute of Medicine (IOM), http://www.iom.edu
• National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA), http://www.ncqa.org
• HEDIS Data Set, National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA),
http://www.ncqa.org/communications/publications/hedispub.htm

Condition/Disease Specific Resources (Federal)
• National Center for Infectious Diseases, http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/
• National Center for Injury Prevention, http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/
• National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA), http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/
• National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, http://www.nichd.nih.gov/
• National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders, http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/

Condition/Disease Specific Resources (Non-Federal)
• American Cancer Society (ACS), http://www.cancer.org
• American Dental Association (ADA), http://www.ada.org
• American Diabetes Association (ADA), http://www.diabetes.org
• American Dietetics Association (ADA), http://www.eatright.org
• American Heart Association (AHA), http://www.americanheart.org
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• American Managed Behavioral Healthcare Association (AMBHA), http://www.ambha.org
• March of Dimes, http://www.marchofdimes.com
• National Mental Health Association (NHMA), http://www.nmha.org

Supplemental Guides and Resources
• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, The Pocket Guide to Clinical Preventive Services 2006,  
http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/pocketgd.htm
• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, 2005 National Healthcare Disparities Report,  
http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/nhdr06/nhdr06.htm
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, The CDC Guide to BreastfeedingInterventions,  
http://www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding/resources/guide.htm
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, The Community Guide to Preventive Services,  
http://www.thecommunityguide.org/
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Pregnancy and Reproductive Health: Guidelines and 
Recommendations, http://www.cdc.gov/women/gderecom/reprhlth.htm

National Business Group on Health Resources

Benefit Design
• Consumer Driven Healthcare for Children: An Employer’s Guide to Developing Child
and Adolescent Benefits,
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/prevention/et_childhealthcareconsumer.cfm
• The Purchaser’s Guide to Clinical Preventive Services: Moving Science into Coverage,
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/prevention/purchasers/index.cfm
• An Employer’s Guide to Behavioral Health Services: A Roadmap and Recommendations for Evaluating, 
Designing, and Implementing Behavioral Health Services,  
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/prevention/et_behavioralhealthreport.cfm
• Evidence-Based Benefits, http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/evidencedbased/benefitdesigntools.cfm

Maternal and Child Health: Additional Resources
• Managing Child Asthma: Prevention and Treatment,  
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/pdfs/managing_asthma.pdf
• Preventing, Identifying and Treating Maternal Depression: Tools for Employers,  
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/pdfs/mat_depression.pdf

Communication Tools 
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/evidencedbased/empcommunicationtools.cfm

•	 If You're a Health Care Consumer, Speak Up 
•	 Using Antibiotics Safely 
•	 Medication Safety: 10 Recommendations For Your Protection 
•	 Think It Through: Weighing the Risks and Benefits of New Medications 
•	 Caring for Children with Ear Infections 
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